From: david

To: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA); Joanne Summerill

Subject: RE: EPR/WE5751AC/V003 Not duly made - information still required CRM:0279150
Date: 15 December 2025 15:37:40
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Hi Joanne
Sorry about that, it’s attached.

Regards,

Dave Alcock
Director

AC Environmental Consulting Ltd
t: 01782 308444

m:07903 043131
w.www.ac-environmental.co.uk
Logo with text

From: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 December 2025 15:35

To: david <david@ac-environmental.co.uk>

Subject: RE: EPR/WE5751AC/V003 Not duly made - information still required CRM:0279150

Hi Dave

Thanks for the response. Please can you also send the Site Location Plan itself. The plan
in the documents is the site layout plan.

Kind regards.
Joanne

——————————————————— Original Message -------------------

From: David Alcock <david@ac-environmental.co.uk>;

Received: Mon Dec 15 2025 14:05:36 GMT+0000 (Greenwich Mean Time)
To: ea-resp-notifications <resp-notifications@defra.gov.uk>;

Cc: Joanne Summerill <joanne.summerill@environment-agency.gov.uk>;
Subject: RE: EPR/WE5751AC/V003 Not duly made - information still required
CRM:0279150

Hi Joanne,
Ive updated the F1 form and re-referenced the changed documents. Because of the
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change to site boundary, | have had to amend any documents with a site plan also. lve
added the re referenced docs for you, which are the Forms F1 and C2, EMS, ERA, SCR,
NTS, NVMP, FPP & OMP.

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

Sent: 15 December 2025 11:17

To: david <david@ac-environmental.co.uk>

Cc: Joanne Summerill <Joanne.Summerill@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: EPR/WE5751AC/V003 Not duly made - information still required CRM:0279150

Dear David Alcock

Application reference: EPR/WE5751AC/V003

Operator: London Local Skips Limited

Facility: London Local Skips, Eley Road, Enfield, N18 3BB

Thank you for your response dated 11/12/25. | have reviewed it.

In answer to question 11, you have re-sent the original Part F1 by mistake rather than an amended form.
Please can you submit the updated version with the required amendments. Also as you have updated some
of your documents, can you update any changed references in Table 6.

I look forward to receiving this information, along with the revised site plan that we requested on 13/12/25.
Thanks very much for your help.

Kind regards.

Joanne

Joanne Summerill
Permitting Officer (Waste), Birmingham Centre
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Growth, Permitting and Monitoring
Environment Agency | Aqua House, 20 Lionel Street, Birmingham, B3 1AQ

joanne.summerill@environment-agency.gov.uk
Office: 020 8474 5479
Mobile: 07867 328098

Working days: Monday to Friday
Website: www.gov.uk/environment-agency

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any
attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error
you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems
we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on
Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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